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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING THE EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT’S
POSSIBLE DESIGNATION AS A DISTRICT OF INNOVATION.

(B) Action ltem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




EAGUE PASS INDETENCENT SCHOOL DISTRCT

E% Eagle Pass Independent School District

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

Pl fo Bl

January 30, 2020

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for C &4 -

\
RE: Public hearing request

| am hereby requesting approval for a public hearing at the February school
board meeting concerning the designation of the Eagle Pass Independent
School District as a possible district of innovation.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.
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